MINUTES PLANNING COMMITTEE

Wednesday 25 November 2015

Councillor John Truscott (Chair)

In Attendance: Councillor Barbara Miller Councillor Bob Collis

Councillor Michael Adams
Councillor Pauline Allan
Councillor Peter Barnes
Councillor Sandra Barnes
Councillor Chris Barnfather
Councillor Gary Gregory
Councillor Marje Paling
Councillor Colin Powell
Councillor Paul Stirland
Councillor Paul Wilkinson

Councillor Alan Bexon

Absent: Councillor Sarah Hewson and Councillor Meredith

Lawrence

Officers in Attendance: P Baguley, D Blasdale, C Goodall, N Morley and

L Parnell

91 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Hewson.

92 TO APPROVE, AS A CORRECT RECORD, THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 4 NOVEMBER 2015.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the above meeting, having been circulated, be approved as a correct record.

93 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

The Chair, on behalf of all members of the Committee, declared a non-pecuniary interest in application number 2015/1228 as the site is in the ownership of Gedling Borough Council.

94 GEDLING ACCESS ROAD UPDATE

The Service Manager, Planning, provided Members with an update as to the progress of the Gedling Access Road development, including the amended phasing of work.

RESOLVED:

To note the information.

95 APPLICATION NO. 2015/1228- GEDLING COUNTRY PARK, SPRING LANE, GEDLING, NOTTINGHAMSHIRE.

To allow the installation of a climbing unit in the junior play area at Gedling Country Park.

RESOLVED to GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION, subject to the following conditions:

Conditions

- 1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date of this permission.
- The development shall be undertaken in accordance with the details as set out within the application forms received on the 12th October 2015, the Design and Access Statement received on the 12th October 2015 and the plans received on the 12th October 2015.
- 3. Before development is commenced there shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Borough Council as Local Planning Authority precise details of the proposed climbing unit, including full dimensions of the unit together with a scaled plan showing the precise siting of the unit within the junior play area. Once these details are approved the development shall be undertaken in accordance with these details unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Borough Council as Local Planning Authority.

Reasons

- 1. In order to comply with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004.
- For the avoidance of doubt.
- 3. To ensure the scale, design and the siting are the unit is satisfactory, in accordance with the aims of Policy ENV1 of the Gedling Borough Replacement Local Plan (Certain Saved Policies) 2014.

Reasons for Decision

In the opinion of the Borough Council the proposed development would help facilitate a use that would enhance recreational opportunities within the Borough and would not unduly impact upon the amenity of local residents, the visual amenity or character of the area. The proposal therefore accords with the National Planning Policy Framework (2012) and policies ENV1, R1 or R2 of the Gedling Borough Replacement Local Plan (Saved Policies 2014) and the Aligned Core Strategy.

Notes to Applicant

The proposed development lies within a coal mining area which may contain unrecorded coal mining related hazards. If any coal mining feature is encountered during development, this should be reported immediately to The Coal Authority on 0845 762 6848. Further information is also available on The Coal Authority website at www.coal.decc.gov.uk.Property specific summary information on past, current and future coal mining activity can be obtained from The Coal Authority's Property Search Service on 0845 762 6848 or at www.groundstability.com.

Planning Statement - The Borough Council has worked positively and proactively with the applicant in accordance with paragraphs 186 to 187 of the National Planning Policy Framework. During the processing of the application there were no problems for which the Local Planning Authority had to seek a solution in relation to this application.

96 APPEAL DECISION- 29 MAIN ROAD, RAVENSHEAD.

Conversion of existing garage to a dwelling.

RESOLVED:

To note the information.

97 PLANNING DELEGATION PANEL ACTION SHEETS

RESOLVED:

To note the information.

98 FUTURE PLANNING APPLICATIONS

RESOLVED:

To note the information.

99 ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT.

None.

The meeting finished at 6.20 pm

Signed by Chair: Date: